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Orlando & Disney Special
5-day / 4-night Disney Vacation
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You have received this unsolicited facsimile advertisement in violation of the
Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. § 227. At the top of the page,
you will note, this fax fails to identify the business, other entity, or individual sending
the message and the telephone number of the sending machine of such business,
other entity, or individual, in violation of 47 C.F.R. § 68.318(d).

ON LY $ 500.00 per violation

Therefore, this fax is worth $1,000.00 (and perhaps up to $3,000.00). Keepit. Use it
in court as evidence against us. And if you would like to settle with us, please try first to
identify who we are, then demand money from us, and then see if we’ll settle with you by
offering you free accommodations in sunny Orlando, all expenses paid.

Settlement includes 5 days and 4 nights at any of these Disney locations:

e Magic Kingdom e Blizzard Beach e Animal Kingdom e Epcot
e Pleasure Island e Typhoon Lagoon e Disney/MGM ¢ Disney Quest

If you have received this fax in error, we apologize; we intended to send it to you
knowingly and willfully in violation of the TCPA. If you would like to have your
number removed from our database, call toll-free at 900-457-5410.




